
From: Rubel, Brian 
Sent: Saturday, March 23, 2019 8:35 AM 
To: Steven Aynes; Dan Willis 
Subject: WWTP Permit 

Steve - We've talked several times the last few weeks about the WWTP permit requirements. Section 9 
discusses the expectation to treat all sewage without bypass. The retention that is referenced is just 
another word for storage. 

Brian R. 

-----Original Message-----
From: TTP008-031@tetratech.com [mai1to:TTP008-031@tetratech.com] 
Sent: Saturday, March 23, 2019 6:41 AM 
To: Rubel, Brian <.�r.i.�rJ:!�\.!R�.l.@.t�tr.�t�f.�.--�R!11> 
Subject: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Device 

Please open the attached document. It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox Multifunction Device. 

Attachment File Type: pdf, Multi-Page 

Multifunction Printer Location: Site 008, Ann Arbor, Ml 
Device Name: TTP008-031 

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.com 


